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_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________  

TO:   Decatur Township Board 

 

FROM:  Jason Holliday 

 

DATE:   August 1, 2024 

 

RE:   Decatur Civil Township Board Meeting 

 

Public Meeting Notice 

 

There will be a meeting of the Decatur Township (“Township”) Board (“Board”) on Tuesday, August 6, 2024, at 

5:30 p.m. in the Board Room of the Decatur Township Government Center at 5410 S. High School Road; Door 

1; Indianapolis, IN 46221.  It is anticipated that the following items may be considered by the Board –  

 

Agenda 

- Prayer and Pledge of Allegiance 

- Presentation of the Minutes of the last Meeting of the Decatur Township Board 

- Decatur Township Taxpayer Comments 

- Budget, salary workshop 

- Old Business 

- New Business 

- Announcements 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Note: The Board may consider any pending business in accordance with the Rules of the Board and Code of the State 

of Indiana. 
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